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Cockerill, Janice

From: Wilkinson, Mick [Mick. Wilkinson@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk] on behalf of York
Licensing [YorkLicensing@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 11 November 2011 12:09

To: CAN Licensing Unit

Subject: New Grant (Sex Establishment Licence) - Bohemia, Micklegate, York

We have received an application from Hong Son Poc for the grant of a Sex Establishment Licence at the
above venue.

The Police would like to comment that we would seek to have the opening hours of the venue in line with
those of the current Premises Licence save for the below listed agreement on days when York Race are held
Le:-

"Standard Operating Times" for the Sex Establishment Licence shall be 2100hrs until 0400hrs so that
the"standard" terminal hour is the same as the terminal hour as the Premises Licence.

"Non Standard Operating Times" for the Sex Establishment Licence shall be 1700hrs until 0430hrs on York
Racecourse Race Days only.

Should you have any further queries about this, or any other licensing matter, then please don't hesitate to
get in touch.

Regards,

PC952

Police Licensing Unit (York, Selby, Hambleton & Richimondshire)
Community Safety Dept

Landline - 01904 669945

Mobile - 07802 385220

E Mail mick.wilkinson@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk
<<<<mailto:mick.wilkinson@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk>>>>

From: Sam [mailto:bohemiaclub@me.com]

Sent: 01 November 2011 11:52

To: Wilkinson, Mick

Subject: Re: Sex Establishment Licence - Bohemia, Micklegate, York

Dear Mr Wilkinson
for some strange reason this didn't leave my email.
As agreed though our conversation regarding the timings.

1 am happy with the statement of clarity .

Kind regards

Hong Poc



On 19 Oct 2011, at 11:26, Wilkinson, Mick wrote:

Poc,

Firstly, may I take this opportunity to thank you for taking the time to discuss this application earlier today.
The purpose of this email is to document the agreement that we came to which I have listed below. As you
are aware your venue sits in the City of York Council's Cumulative Impact Zone and as such we need to
give careful consideration to the application and, as a result, the Police would have concerns if you chose to
operate until 0430hrs on a regular basis due to your location in the CIZ but you have agreed to alter you
application.

For the purpose of clarity our agreement is listed as follows:-

e "Standard Operating Times" for the Sex Establishment Licence shall be 2100hrs until 0400hrs so
that your "standard" terminal hour is the same as the terminal hour on your Premises Licence.

¢ "Non Standard Operating Times" for the Sex Establishment Licence shall be 1700hrs until 0430hrs
on York Racecourse Race Days only.

It would be remiss of me if [ didn't take this opportunity to point out to you that you will need to apply for
Temporary Event Notices on York Racecourse Race Days so that you operate legally between 0400hrs and
0430hrs should you wish to undertake any Licensable Activities. I would expect that if you did submit
relevant TEN's that the agreement that we have had in place in recent years covering similar notifications
will still be implemented.

Should you still be in agreement with the above proposal then please email me back and [ will ensure that
the Licensing Department, City of York Council are made aware so they can consider altering your
application accordingly. I look forward to hearing from you.

Should you have any further queries about this, or any other licensing matter, then please don't hesitate to
get in touch.

Regards,

Mick Wilkinson

PC952

Police Licensing Unit (York, Selby, Hambleton o Richmondshire)
Community Safety Dept

Landline - 01904 669945

Mobile - 07802 385220

E Mailmick.wilkinson@northvorkshire.pnn.police.uk
<<<<mailto:mick.wilkinson@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk>>>>

Internet email is not to be treated as a secure means of communication.
North Yorkshire Police monitors all internet email activity and content.

This communication is intended for the addressee(s) only.



Please notify the sender if received in error. Unauthorised use or
disclosure of the content may be unlawful. Opinions
expressed in this document may not be official policy.

Thank you for your co-operation.
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